

Associated Student Government

Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the **Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College** will hold regular meetings on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of the month at 5:30 P.M. in the ASG office unless otherwise posted. All meetings will be presided over by the ASG President. All Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College meetings will provide disability accommodations if needed. Please contact Joann Garcia at jgarcia@barstow.edu or by (760) 252-2411 x 7374 to request accommodations 5 working days prior to the meeting.

The Associated Student Government of Barstow Community College reserves the right to amend the Agenda and Minutes at any time.

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
April 20, 2017	5:30 P.M.	ASG Office

I. Order of Business

A. Call to Order: <u>5:49</u>

B. Roll Call

Executive	Name	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
ASG President	Aylin Moreno	Present
Vice President	Kasey Moore	Absent
Secretary	Kevin Frias	Present
Treasurer	Carolyn Barnett	Present
Region IX Representative	Joshua Loper	Present
Student Trustee	Wayne Brown Jr.	Absent
Senato	or	Status: Present/Excused/Absent
Rajanae S	Stone	Present
Godwin A	Alozie	Excused

Arthur Ramirez	Present
Sui Motufau	Present
Vaa Motufau	Present
Ariel Aluni	Absent

II. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Sui

III. Reading and Adoption of Agenda:

Motion	2nd
Arthur	Sui

- **IV. Public Comments:** [*To be limited to 15 minutes; 3 minutes per person*]:
 - No public comments were made during the meeting on April 20, 2017.
- V. Items of Business: [Discussion and Action Items]
 - No Items of Business.

VI. Approval of Expenses:

- **A.** Approval of \$1,000 for Student Recognition Day awards, additional.
- **B.** Approval of \$1,000 for Panera for Student Recognition Day.
- C. Approval of identified fast food restaurant for the workgroups involved with Honors Day, Graduation, Student Recognition, and Cinco de Mayo. Each events' lunch not to exceed \$150 for work groups.

Motion	2 nd
Sui	Rajanae

VII. Officer Reports: [Officer Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Executive Reports		
ASG President:	The board meeting went well and we have	
Aylin Moreno	upcoming events, so please sign up.	

Vice President: Kasey Moore	Absent
Secretary: Kevin Frias	Nothing to report.
Treasurer: Carolyn Barnett	Nothing to report.
Region IX Representative: Joshua Loper	Attended my last Region IX meeting and it went well.
Student Trustee: Wayne Brown Jr.	Absent
Senator Reports	
Rajanae Stone	Good job showing up to the board meeting and I wanted to thank Joshua, Aylin and Arthur for their presentation. I also wanted to thank Joann. There is also an event soon for suicide awareness.
Godwin Alozie	Excused
Arthur Ramirez	Thank you all for showing up. I am looking forward to graduation. I also have been accepted to more additional colleges.
Sui Motufau Vaa Motufau	I wanted to thank you all and Joann for attending the board meeting. Thank you all for making us feel like we belong here. I also want to congratulate our graduates and I will miss you all. Nothing to report.
Ariel Aluni	Absent

VIII. Committee Reports: [Committee Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Shared Governance	Student Assigned to	Student's Committee
Committee	Committee	Report
Business and Finance	Vaa Motufau	Nothing to report.
Committee		
Curriculum Committee	Kevin Frias	I attended the meeting, which had
		the physics course subjected
		tabled, because the department
		has not looked at the math
		requirement for it. They also
		discussed revising the sports

		psychology course, since it is using a book that is 30 years old. They also added a book for the tutoring course as well.
EEO and Diversity Committee	Kasey Moore	Absent
Institutional Effectiveness Committee	Ariel Aluni	Absent
President's Shared	Student Trustee:	Nothing to report.
Governance Council	Wayne Brown Jr.	
	ASG President:	
	Aylin Moreno	
	Region IX:	
	Joshua Loper	
Professional	Carolyn Barnett	Meeting canceled.
Development and		
Recognition Committee		
Safety Committee	Sui Motufau	Meeting canceled.
Student Success and Equity Committee	Wayne Brown	Absent
Technology	Arthur Ramirez	Nothing to report.
Calendar Committee	Godwin Alozie	Excused
Commencement Committee	Rajanae Stone	Next meeting is next week. Graduation is still on May 19 at 3:00 P.M. and this will be the first time that BSU and PIA will have stoles. The speaker will still be the mayor of Barstow.

IX. Advisor Reports: [Advisor Reports to be limited to 3 minutes]

Advisor Reports		
Vice President of Student Service:	Absent	
Dr. Khushnur Dadabhoy	Absent	
Director of Student Services:	Thank you all for attending the Board	
Joann Garcia	Meeting. The Board talked well about	
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ASG. This took all of us to make it work.	
	We started off with leadership and	
	knowing what is allowed and not allowed.	

There is a lot of respect that has been
brought into the building. We are setting
the tone for graduation. Aylin will lead
the pledge and Wayne will be sitting on
stage. Congratulations to our graduates
and thank you all.

X. Club Reports: [Club Reports to be limited to 5 minutes]

Barstow Community	College Clubs
Alpha Gamma Sigma	Absent
BCC Scholars	Absent
Black Student Union	Nothing to report.
Callboard	I wanted to thank you all for attending Hello Dolly. Callboard and Amy Ross want to recognize two people, Joshua and Aylin for helping us. The event next month will be the Variety Show after Student Recognition Day. Steam Power Giraffe will come this fall on November 18.
CTE/Cosmetology	Absent
CRU	Absent
Historical Society	Absent
International Student Union	Absent
Inter-Club Council	Absent
Native Americans	Absent
Pacific Islanders Association	May 2 nd is MayDay and it will include dancing from the girls from Barstow High School and Barstow Community College to celebrate the end of the semester.
Phi Theta Kappa	We are still getting names and stoles for our members for our induction ceremony next Friday.
Science	Absent

Table Top Club	Nothing to report.
Veterans	Nothing to report.

XI. Adjournment: 6:02

XII. Next Meeting Date:

Meeting Date	Meeting Start Time	Meeting Location
May 4, 2017	5:30 P.M.	ASG Office

Minutes Submitted by:		
·	Secretary	
Approved by:	President	
Confirmed by:		
	Advisor	

Meetings
Presided By

ASG President:
Aylin Moreno

Agenda/Minutes
Constructed By
ASG Secretary:
Kevin Frias

If you have any additional comments or concerns, please visit us in our office at;

2700 Barstow Road Barstow, California, 92311 **Or by phone call at;** (760) 252-2411 x 7258